
 

GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
PERMANENT SECRETARIES 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
3rd July 2025 

 

 

CABINET SECRETARY/PERMANENT SECRETARY AND HEAD OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE 

Honourable Audrey Sewell, OJ, CD, JP    (M) 

                       

Office of the Cabinet 
1 Devon Road,  
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 929-8880-5/ (876) 929-8461  
E-mail : info@cabinet.gov.jm   
Website : www.cabinet.gov.jm 
  
 

 

PERMANENT SECRETARY AND AMBASSADOR PLENIPOTENTIARY WITH RESPONSIBILITY 

FOR NATIONAL STRATEGIC INITIATIVES 

Ambassador Rocky Meade, CD, JP, PhD    (M) 

                       

Office of the Prime Minister 
1 Devon Road, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 927-9941-3 
Fax: (876) 978-9467    
E-mail : pso@opm.gov.jm  
Website : www.opm.gov.jm 
 
 
PERMANENT SECRETARY AND HEAD OF THE FOREIGN SERVICE  

Ambassador Sheila Sealy Monteith, CD, JP                (M) 

                       

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade 
2 Port Royal Street,  
Kingston  
Tel: (876)  926-4220 
Fax: (876) 929-6733 
E-mail : ps@mfaft.gov.jm 
Website : www.mfaft.gov.jm  
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GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
PERMANENT SECRETARIES 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
3rd July 2025 

 

 

FINANICAL  SECRETARY  

Ms. Darlene Morrison, CD   

                        

Ministry of Finance and the Public Service  
30 National Heroes Circle, 
Kingston 4 
Tel: (876) 922 - 8600 
Fax: (876) 922 - 7097  
E-mail :  finsec@mof.gov.jm 
Website : www.mof.gov.jm  
 
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY  

Mrs. Sancia Bennett Templer     (M)  

                      

Ministry of Industry, Investment and Commerce 
4 St. Lucia Avenue,  
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 968-7116  
Fax: (876) 960-7422   
E-mail : ps_office@miic.gov.jm 
Website : www.miic.gov.jm  
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY  

Mrs. Jennifer Griffith, CD     (M)   

                     

Ministry of Tourism 
64 Knutsford Boulevard,  
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 920-4926-30  
E-mail : psoffice@mot.gov.jm    
Website : www.mot.gov.jm 
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GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
PERMANENT SECRETARIES 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
3rd July 2025 

 

 

PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mrs. Marsha Henry-Martin      (M)  

                      

Ministry of Local Government and Community Development 
61 Hagley Park Road, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 618-7360-9 
E-mail : permanentsecretaryoffice@mlgcd.gov.jm 
Website : www.localgovjamaica.gov.jm  
 
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY (Acting) 

Mrs Dionne Jennings                    (M) 

      

Ministry of Labour and Social Security 
1F North Street, 
Kingston  
Tel: (876) 922-9500-14 (Labour Division) 

(876)922-8000-13 (Social Security Division) 
E-mail  :  mlssps@mlss.gov.jm 
Website : www.mlss.gov.jm  
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mrs. Carol Palmer, CD, JP                               (M) 

 

Ministry of Science, Energy, Telecommunications and Transport 
36 Trafalgar Road, 
PCJ Building, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876)  929-8990-9  
Fax:  (876) 960-1623   
E-mail  :  psoffice@mset.gov.jm 
Website : www.mset.gov.jm  
 

 

 

mailto:permanentsecretaryoffice@mlgcd.gov.jm
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GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
PERMANENT SECRETARIES 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
3rd July 2025 

 

 

PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mr. Denzil Thorpe                        (M)   

 

Ministry of Culture, Gender, Entertainment and Sport 
4-6 Trafalgar Road, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876)  978-7654  
E-mail : psoffice@mcges.gov.jm 
Website : www.mcges.gov.jm 
 
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY  

Mr. Dermon Spence, JP   

                          

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Mining 
Hope Gardens, 
Kingston 6 
Tel: (876) 927-1731-50 / (876) 619-1731 
E-mail :  psecoffice@moa.gov.jm  
Website : www.moa.gov.jm  
  
 
PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mr. Errol Greene                               (M)                            

 

Ministry of Health and Wellness 
10-16 Grenada Way, 
RKA Buillding, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 633-8172/(888) 663-5683 
E-mail  : psoffice@moh.gov.jm 
Website : www.moh.gov.jm  
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GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
PERMANENT SECRETARIES 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
3rd July 2025 

 

 

PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Ambassador Alison Stone Roofe    (M) 

                       

Ministry of National Security 
North Tower,  
2 Oxford Road,  
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876)  906-4908  
E-mail : psoffice@mns.gov.jm  
Website : www.mns.gov.jm 
 

 

PERMANENT SECRETARY  

Dr. Kasan Troupe                  (M) 

 

Ministry of Education and Youth 
2-4 National Heroes Circle,   
Kingston 4  
Tel: (876) 922-1400-9 
E-mail : psed@moey.gov.jm   
Website : www.moey.gov.jm  
  
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY  

Mrs. Grace Ann Stewart McFarlane    (M)  

                      

Ministry of Justice 
61 Constant Spring Road, 
Kingston 10 
Tel: (876) 906-4923-31 
E-mail : Permanent.Secretary@moj.gov.jm 
Website : www.moj.gov.jm  
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GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA 
PERMANENT SECRETARIES 

Reference: Married (M)  

 
PROTOCOL DEPARTMENT 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade  
KINGSTON   
3rd July 2025 

 

 

PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mr. Wayne Robertson, JP                          

 

Ministry of Legal and Constitutional Affairs  
1A Fairway Avenue,  
Kingston 6 
Tel: (876) 619-7846  
 (876) 618-5609  
E-mail : psoffice@mlca.gov.jm  
Website : www.mlca.gov.jm  
 

PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mrs. Arlene Williams       (M)     

                   

Ministry of Economic Growth and Job Creation 
The Towers 
25 Dominica Drive, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876) 926 1590/ (876) 926-1690-3 
Fax: (876)  926-4449  
E-mail :  ps@megjc.gov.jm 
Website : www.megjc.gov.jm 
 

 

SUPERNUMERARY PERMANENT SECRETARY 

Mr. Deanroy Bernard                       (M) 

 

Ministry of Culture, Gender, Entertainment and Sport 
4-6 Trafalgar Road, 
Kingston 5 
Tel: (876)  978-7654  
E-mail : psoffice@mcges.gov.jm 
Website : www.mcges.gov.jm 
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